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§uflitws0 (Sards.
J BIBOOB, Barrister and 

Attorney at Law, Solicitor In Chancery, 
reyancer, <fco. Guelph. Office, corner of 
idham and Quebec Streets. dw

A asm 0. CHADWICK, Barrister

euf jss.«. "oixinext door to tie Queen's Hotel. dw

BOULT, 
i«»<i Builder, 

kind of Joiner's Wp ' 
and the oublie. 
-------\ Guelph.

flABVER A HATHERLY, Contractors, 
x#z well Sinkers and General Jobbers. 
Bsoavations of all kinds undertaken by the 
<hy or Job. dw

MACDONALD <fc OSLER, 
V/ Barristers and Attomeys-at-Law, Soli-

œ
i dee Public, Ac. Office—Comer of 
»nd Quebec Streets, up stairs, 

at. (dw

S. BBOOK,
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE

Botly opposite Chalmer’e Church,
• QUEBEC »MB. d

^ÇÇTLLIAM J. PATERSON,

Official Assignee for the County 
of Wellington.

Office—Opposite Town Hall, Guelph, dw

T EMON & PETERSON,
Barristers and Attorneys at Law,

Solicitors in Chancery, 
Conveyancers and Notaries Public.

Office, over the Bank of Commerce, Guelph.
A. LEMON, H. W. PETERSON,

js* CHAS. LEMON. | County Crown Attorney
/Q^ÜTHRIE, WATT & CUTTEN,

Barristers, Attorneve - at -Law,
Solicitors In Chancery,

tJOELPH, ONTARIO.

GUTHRIE, J WATT, W H CUTTEN,
Guelph. March 1.1871 ____________ dwy

JP S T ü B D T,

Sonse, SiŒD,&Ornamental Painter
GRAINER and PAPER-HANGER.

Shop next to the Wellington Hotel, Wynd 
ham Street, Guelph. K7-dw

ORIZB DENTISTRY.
DR. ROBERT'cAMPBELL,

Licentiate of Dental
EstabU$‘7i8M.
Office

the "Advertiser" Of- 
flee, Wyndham - et., 

^HaVTOJU» Guelph.
Residence opposite 
Mr. Boult's Factory 

Quebec Street. Teeth extractedwithoutpain.
References, Dra. Clarke, Tuck, McGuire, 

Herod, McGregor, and Cowan, Guelph. Drs. 
Buchanan and Philips, Toronto Dra. Elliot, 
* Meyers, Dentists Toronto._________ dwW. M. FOSTER, L. D. S.,

SURGEON DENTIST, GUELPH.
Office o ver E. Har- 

vey A Co's Drug 
Store, Comer of 
Wyndham and Mac- 
donuell-sts. Guelph.

RVt 13* Nitrous Oxide 
UUllMW (laughing g.») id- 

ministered for the 
extraction of teeth without pain, which is 
perfectly safe and reliable.

References kindly permitted to Drs. Herod, 
Clarke, Tuck, McGuire, Keating, Cowan and 
McGregor, Guelph ; W.K. Graham, Dentist, 
Brampton. dw

ELLES, ROMAIN & CO.,
CANADA HOUSE,N:

General Commission Merchant
AND SHIPPERS,

34 South Clinton St., Chicago, Ill.
Refersncbs : - Sir John Rose, Banker,London. 

.England ; F. W. Thomas, Esq., Banker,Montreal; 
The Marine Company of Chicago, Bankers ; Hon 
JohnCarllng, London, Ontario: Messrs. Gault 
Bros., Merchants, Montreal ; Senator Frank 
Smith,(Frank Smith A Co.)Toronto ; J. Morton 

’Millar, Esq., Perth, Ont. (late of J. M. Millar & 
Co., Commission Merchants, Chicago); Walter 
Watson,Esq.,Banker, New York ; D. Butters, 
Bsq., Montreal; Joseph Whitehead,Esq., M. P., 
Clinton, Ont ; Chas. Magill, Esq., M. P., Hamil- 
on,Ontario ; T. 0. Chisholm, Esq,, Toronto; 
amuel B Foote, Esq., Quebec.______jydoy
RAYMOND'#

SEWING MACHINES
Family Sewing Machine (single thread);

* Hand Look Stttoh (double thread)
“ No. 1,Foot Power,! •*' •'
" No. 2, for heavy work 

Furnished with plain tatHMft, half, or Cabi­
net CaseQ as required.

CHARLES RAYMOND,
GUELPH, ONT.

July 12,1871

H
dwly

'ART & SPEIRS,

Conveyancers, Land, Loan, Insurance 
and General Agents,

A Day’s Block, Guelph
Iu reference to the above, Wm. Hart begs 

to inform his friends and the public that he 
has entered into partnership with Mr. Jas. 
8»45peirs in the above business, and while 
expressing his grateful acknowledgments 
for the liberal share of patronage bestowed 
upon him for the past three years, would 
respectfully solicit a continuance of the 
same to the new Arm.

All business entrusted to us will receive 
prompt and strict attention.
Deeds, Mortgage», Will», Leases, die., die. 

neatly and correctly prepared. 
MONEY always cn hand in sums to suit 

borrowers, on mortgages or good personal 
jecurity. No delay or extravagant chorges.

Our list :f Town and Farm Property is 
la-ge and varied, au 1 parties in want of real 
estate of any kind should call on ns before 
purchasing e'lsewhere.

Agents for the Commercial Union Assu­
rance Company of London, England.

HART A SPEIRS,
MiTl-Jw Dav’s Block fiaelph, Opt.

1~| BATHER'S

Stove and Plough Depot

The subscriber would call the attention of 
the public to Kinney's Pat’ntlmprovementin 
Stoye Furniture, by which pots, kettles, try­
ing pans, Ac., are so constructed that no 
smoke, smell and steam from frying moat or 
other cooking are conducted up the chimney 
as perfectly as in the old fashioned fire-place 
Ladies, give them a trial.

S3" Solo agent for Guelph.
- Aggod assortment of STOVES,TINWARE 
an^*L0UGHS always on hand, and at the

Wit. HEATHER,
Corner Woolwioh-st. and Eramosa Rond

Guelph, 2nd August, W71. dw

R. CRAWFORD’S
0

Jewellery Store,
NEXT THE POST OFFICE, ,

YOU CAH GET AT REDUCED PRICES
Elgin Watches, Waltham Watches, 
English Levers. Detached Levers, 

Clocks in every style.

Gold and Silver Chains, Gold Sets, Brooch 
and Ear Bings, Finger Rings, Plated 

Jewellery in every variety, 
having resolved to go 

into the

Manufacture of Watche.
As soon as the stock is sold out.

Special attention given to

Filing Watcles, Clocks 6 Jeweller)
Which will be carried on to a greater extent 

than ever, and at the old prices.
Gold and Silver Plating done on the prem 

ises. 13* Observa the address—

Keit to Post Office.
Guelph, Aug. 26,1872 du

HOI

SALB OF LANDS.

Under and by virture of powers of sale, 
contained in two several mortgages, default 
having been made in the paymént thereof 
respectively, will bo sold

BY PUBLIC AUCTION,
At the Market House, in the Town of 

Guelph,

On Wednesday, 6th November, 1872,
At twelve of the clock, noon, in two parcels, 

the following valuable freeholdlproperty 
in the County of Wellington :

PARCEL No. 1 — The south westerly eighty 
acres of Lot No. 12, in the eleventh con­
cession of the Township of Niehol, for­
merly owned by George Fraser, and now 
occupied by William and George Wilson. 

PARCEL No. 2 — The northerly quarter of 
Lot No. 22, in the second concession of 
the Township of Garafraxa, containing 
fifty acres more or less, formerly owned 
by John Stewart. -

TERMS OF SALE—One tenth of the pur­
chase money to be paid down at the time of 
sale, and a sufficient sum within ten days 
thereafter to make one fourth of the pur­
chase money. From one to ten years time 
will be given for payment of the balance, to 
suit purchasers.

For further particulars, apply to W. S. G. 
Knowles, Esq., Auctioneer, Guelph, or to 

Cronyn & Gronyn, 
Vendors’ Solicitors, London, Ont. 

Oct. 2,1872. wtd-Od bfs

Postponement.
The above sale has been postponed to one 

week later, at the same time and place.
CRONYN A CRONYN.

MONEY TO LEND
ON MORTGAGE

At low rates of interest and favorable terms 
of repayment for any length of time

From 8 to 20 Tears

HURON and ERIE
Savings and Loan Society.

Capital - - ”7 1 $750,000.00
Head Office, London, Ontario

NO LAWYER’S COSTS ARE CHARGED 
THE BORROWER.

Full particulars açd Loan Tables maybe 
obtained bit applicauôn, or bÿ letter, post­
paid, addressed to

• WILLIAM J. PATERSON, 
Valuator at Guelph. 

Office—Opposite the Town Hall. dw

ileiv Sdrtrtisfmtnts.
TO LET — Several rooms in a house, 

situatedon the Roman Catholic Glebe. 
Apply to O’Connor A McMillan. 8-d6

Z'lOOK WANTED — In a family. Re- 
V/ ferences required. Apply at Mr. Cor- 
maok’s store, Wyndham 8t, Guelph. 23df

WANTED—A young man from 16 to
18 years of age, as Assistant in a 

Grocery and Provision Store. He must 
write a good hand, and be well recommend­
ed. Apply immediately to George Fraser, 
Elora. olOdtf

MONDAY EVENING, NOV. 11, 1872

TO LET — The large room over the 
MERCURY OFFICE, formerly used 

as a Temperance Hall. Suitable for am office 
or for any light manufacturing purpose. 
Enquire at the Mercury Office. n4d

RARE OH ANCE.— All persons out of 
business or desirous of getting into a 

better paying one should not fail to send one 
dollar for full particulars, instructions and 
samples, whereby they will be enabled to 
make from 81600 to $3000 per annum. Ad­
dress HENRY F. LEMONT A Co., 236 St. 
James Street, Montreal._____ 29o-w4t-2wd
T71AT HEIFER LOST. — Strayed from 
_T R. Cochrane’s farm, York Road, on 
Wednesday, 6th November, a well-bred roan 
heifer, letter W on the left side. A suitable 
reward wUlbepaidon restoring her to the 
undersigned. WM. HALES,
Guelph, Nov. 9th, 1872 d6 Cattle Drover.

_____________please pay uni_______
Bcriptions on or before the 16th to Mr. Chas. 
Raymond, Provisional Treasurer.

D, STIRTON,
For Provisional Directors. 

Nov. 11th, 1872 (Herald copy.)

STORE AND DWELLING FOR SALE
OR TO RENT. The subscriber offers 

for sale on reasonable terms, or will rent for 
a period, the store and dwelling at Bristol, 
Township of Erin, at present occupied by Mr 
Mackelcan, Postmaster there. The store is 
situated in a good locality, on the gravel 
road between Guelph and Erin. This is an 
excellent opening for a party with a limited 
capital, as a good business can be carried on, 
and arrangements may be made to continue 
the Post Office in connection with the store. 
For particulars apply to JAMES MASS IE, 
Guelph. Nov. 6th, 1OT2.

nAY OF THANKSGIVING. ^
Union Thanksgiving Services will (D.V.) 

be héld on THURSDAY NEXT, the 14th 
inst., as follows :
At 11 a.m., in the Congregational Church, 

and in Chalmers’ Churon.
At 7 p.m. in the Wesleyan Methodist church.

Collections will be taken up at each of the 
services in aid of the Guelph Religious Tract 
Society. R. TORRANCE,

J. HOGG, D.D.,
W. F. CLARKE,
W. S. BALL,
T. WARDROPE,
J. MACKIE,
E. B. HARPER,
G. WOOD.

Guelph, Nov. 9, 1872. , d
J^EW MUSIC STORE,

Qnebec St., Guelph.
F. C. Whiting, Importer of aU kinds of 

Musical Instruments, Fittings Strings 
English Music, V. Novellors Music, 

Instruction Books, Ac., wholesale 
and retail.

Melodeons, Flutinas, Concertinas, Accord- 
eons. Ac., tuned and repaired. Tuning done 
for the Trade. Agent for Nordheimer A Co’s 
Pianos and Organs. Also, Agent for Virtue 
A Yorston, publishe s26<’"

J. M“
Veterinary Surgeon,

M. B. C. V. B„ L., H.F. V. M. A.,
Having lately arrived in Guelph from Eng­
land, and taken up his residence here, in­
tends continuing the practice of hie profes­
sion. Orders left at the Mercury Office, or 
at H, A. Kirkland's, Paisley Street, opposite 
Howard's uew foundry, will be promptly 
attended to.

Having had great experience in all diseases 
of Horses and Cattle, all cases placed under 
his treatment will receive the greatest at­
tention. Charges moderate.

Guelph, Oct. 19,1872. dwtf

BANKRUPT STOuK.

P. C. ALLAN
Has just purchased the Bank: apt Stock of 
Messrs. Mitchell A Mcllroy, and will offer it 
to the public in a few days very cheap.

So look out for Groat Bargains in

Wall Paper,

Envelop: 5,

Blank Books,

Window IV lulls.

Cigars.

P C. ALLAN, 
Guelph, Not 11. 1872. dw

/^ÜELPH

B00KBINDERY.

The subscriber begs to inform the inhabi­
tants of Guelph and surrounding counties, 
that he has purchased the said Bookbindery 
and Manufacturing Stationery Business, and 
is prepared to manufacture

Account Books
Letter Press Books

BinJisg in alHts Brandies.
Also, anything required by County Offices. 
Country Printing Office Jobs executed 

with dispatch.
Paste Board Boxes and Sample Cards to 

suit anv branch of commerce.
The bindery is located over Mr. Hugh 

Walker's Grocery Store, Wyndham street 
JOHN WALTERS, ROBT. EASTON,

. Manager. Proprietor.
Guelph, Nov. 8,1872 dim

TEACHER WANTED. — Wanted, a
Teacher for School Section No. 1, Ar­

thur Village, holding a second or third-class 
certificate ; also, an Assistant Teacher for 
the same school. Applicants to state the 
salary required. Duties to commence in 
January, 1873. Apply, personally or by let­
ter, to W. H. Drummond, Seoretary of the 
Board, Arthur Village. n6wS-dl 1

Local and Other Items.
We bare been obliged to leave over A. 

O. Bucham's advt. till to-morrow. Also, 
one from Mr. Petrie..

Mbs. Cooney, of Windsor, wife of the 
eonduotor who was killed on Tuesday at 
BothweU, died on Thursday from the ef­
fects of the shock. It is seldom that we 
have to record a sadder case than this,

Montreal intends spending a million 
and a quarter of money upon her docks 
within the next two years.

The late Dr. Burns was so weU-k^iown 
and loved in Canada that we are not sur­
prised to learn that the first edition of 
his life, numbering 2,000 copies, was 
exhausted ae soon as out.

Great dissatisfaction is felt at the con- 
ditionof the Toronto harbor. The east 
gap has never been used this season for 
loaded vessels, and now the west gap is 
rapidly filling in, too.

The schooner Jane C. Woodruff, of St. 
Catharines, laden with coal, ran aground 
on Friday, on the bar opposite the Queen’sGuelph general hospital. —

A meeting of the subscribers to the ournunv.uu mo Guelph GeneralHoepital will be held in the ^
TOWN HALL, on FRIDAY EVENING, tha, Wharf, Toronto.
p5,™ï„1ï.?‘DlS"Ct7' "" ‘he el™U°E7 The Director,, ol the Hamilton * Lake 

■ mm * * *~ Erie Railway Company have sanctioned
the agreements proposed between the 
Company and the Grand Trunk, Great 
Western and Canada Southern Railways. 
Mr. Wm. Wallace, Assistant Superin­
tendent of the G. W. R., has been ap­
pointed Superintendent of the H. & L. 
E. R. R.

Immense quantities of salmon trout are 
being killed in Lake Huron contrary to the 
law.

^Sincb the improvement of the harbor 
at Kincardine, it has been found to be of 
great service as a harbor of refuge.

The horse disease has proved fatal 
in a number of cases in the vicinity of 
St. Mary’s.

To-night.—Don’t forget the meeting 
this evening in the Town Hall, of the St. 
Andrew's Society,. to arrange for the 
celebration of St. Andrew's Day. Let 
there be a full meeting.

Guelph General Hospital.—As will 
be seen by advertisement, a meeting of 
the subscribers to the Guelph General 
Hospital will be held on Friday night for 
the election of permanent Directors 

Importations of dutiable goods at the 
port of Toronto for October were $906,- 
275 as against 8784,355 in Oct. 1871, 
showing an increase of 8121,920. Iu free 
goods the figures were $371,692 last Oct. 
and $227,105 ifi Oct. 1871. The total in­
crease in imports for the month was 
therefore about $275,000.

An effect of the large profits realized by 
vessel owners on the present season’s 
business is to give a powerful stimulus to 
vessel building ; it is asserted that there 
are more new vessels in course of con­
struction just now on the stocks than at 
the same time in any previous season.

Chief Justice Richards has sentenced 
the convict Mills, of Toronto, for the 
homicide of Barley, to twelve years im­
prisonment in the Penitentiary.

Whilst John Shaver, only son of Mr. 
George Shaver, of Burford, was out shoot­
ing, the gun was accidentally discharged 
and the contents lodged in the body of 
the young man, which caused instant

As a boy about fifteen years of age, 
named Robert Hughson, was oiling a 
steam engine on Tuesday at Campbell’s 
Tannery, Orangeville, the piston caught 
his left hand in the slide, cutting off the 
four fingers between the first and middle

The Spectator is informed that the rails 
have been laid on the Wellington, Grey 
& Bruce Railway within four miles of Lis- 
towell, and that by Wednesday the cars 
can pass over tho road to that place.

The Walkerton Telescope says that tho 
commission for the investigation of 
abuses in the Walkerton gaol sat for 
three days, and that none of the facts 
mentioned by us Ipst week wore disproved 
or even materially modified by the de 
fence.

The water iii the St. Lawrence is still 
falling, and the islands and shores are 
looming up larger and larger every day. 
Navigation is rather precarious work for 
heavily laden vessels, and accidents are 
of frequent occurrence.

The Listowell Banner publishes » no­
tice that an application will be made to 
the Legislative Assembly of Ontario, at 
the next session, for an Act to incorpo­
rate the Municipalities of Mornington, 
Maryborough, Wallace, Listowel, Elma, 
Grey and Howick into a new County, to 
be called the County of Maitland, with 
Listowell the County seat.

Thanksgiving Day.—Next Thursday 
has been appointed by proclamation of 
the Lieut.-governor of Ontario, and ap­
pointed by the several Protestant churches 
a day of Thanksgiving. As will be seen 
by advertisement in another column, ar­
rangements have been made for holding 
union services in the Congregational and 
Chalmers’ Churches in the forenoon, and 
in the Wesleyan Methodist Chuch in the 
evening.

Mr. James I. Davidson, of Balsam, sold 
last week a one-year old heifer and a 
bull calf, ten months old, to Mr. Garvin, 
of Huntingdon, Quebec, for the hand 
some figure of $700. . He was at the 
seme time offered $600 for an imported 
yearling colt.

A meeting was held in Montreal on 
Thursday afternoon, to consider a plan 
proposed for the enlargement and im­
provement. of the harbor. The incon­
venience now arising from the crowded 
state of the harbor during the season of 
navigation has been severely felt, not 
only in Montreal but in cities west of it, 
whose merchants import from Europe by 
way of the St. Lawrence.

It is currently reported, says the Ham- 
ilton Standard, that a new manufacturing 
company of large means is prepared to 
make an offer for the Crystal Palace and 
several acres of ground adjoining,

Terrible Conflagration
THE BUSINESS PART OF 

BOSTON DESTROYED.

70 Acres of Houses In Ashes !
LOSS •300,000,000.

Several Person» Killed and 
Wounded.

Boston, Nov. 9, midnight.
A fire broke out from the fourth story 

of the large four story granite store on 
the corner of Summer and Kingston- 
streets, occupied on the first floor by 
Tebbetts, Baldwin & Davis, wholesale 
dry goods dealers. It had caught the 
engine-room, and the flames spread with 
lightning rapidity up the large elevator, 
and were first seen climbing underneath 
the wood-work of the roof. The engines 
were fairly at work before any other store 
had caught. The buildings in the vicin­
ity were all of granite, four stories high, 
and each was surmounted by a Mansard 
roof, none of them being over five years 
old. Directly as the flames began to 
spread to the story underneath, this roof, 
and before an engine or hose carriage 
was on the ground, great volumes of 
flames suddenly burst out from the rear 
corner stories of the building, and in 
less than twenty minutes the whole 
broad facade, extending fully 100 feet 
along Kingston-street, was one sheet of 
flame. The heat was so intense as to 
force the firemen away from that imme­
diate vicinity. By this time, as a strong 
wind had sprung tip, the flames began to 
sweep over Summer and Kingston-streets, 
and despite the exertions of the firemen 
in every branch of the department, the 
fire was communicated to the buildings 
on the opposite side of the comer of 
Kingston and Summer-streets, as well as 
to the great block on the corner of Sum­
mer and other streets, and in less than 
half an hour thereafter the flames were 
bursting out of the roofs and all up and 
down the broad sides. Its destruction 
had not progressed far before the flames 
and sparks which arose from it had lodg­
ed upon all* the buildings round about. 
Thus the fire spread almost instantly in 
three directions. First, to the adjoining 
block on Summer-street, then across 
Summer-street to the opposite block, and 
then across Kingston-street. In the first 
named direction the adjoining building 
was occupied by Leland & Wheelocks, 
gentleman’s furnishing goods, and Saw­
yer, Mansfield & Cm, importers of dry 
goods. The next are Eager, Bartlett & 
Co., wodlen goods, O. B. North & Son, 
hats, caps, and furs ; next Farley, Ams- 
den & Co., dry goods jobbers, and Rho- 
best & Rippley, wholesale clothing ; and 
the latter firm owned the building! The 
structure opposite the point of starting 
was of granite, four stories and a-half 
high.occupied largely by Mayblyn,Mullen 
& Elms, dealers in trimmings, who used 
the entire lower floor. Harding Bros. & 
Co., and Lisle, Carter & Co., occupied 
the upper floors. From this building 
across the square diagonally was a stone 
block occupied by Smith, Rich & Gorton, 
and Geo. M. Glazer, dealers in corsets, 
skirts and knit goods. On the corner of 
Otis and Summer streets stood the Ever­
ett Block, an imposing granite structure, 
owned by the Everétt estate. It includ­
ed Nos. 52, 54, 66, 68, 60, 62, and 54 
Summer-street, and was occupied by D. 
Lyons & Co., Neil Brothers & Drybus, 
Philips & Sherman, C. G. King & Co.,and 
Marr Brothers, dealers in clothing, fur­
nishing goods, fancy goods, trimmings, 
<fec. The upper floors were used mostly 
as offices,and occupied by various parties. 
Now the fire began to creep steadily up 
both sides of Summer street, crawl­
ing along from roof to roof 
•pposite the Everett Block. The 
buildings as they were engulfed in 
rapid succession were as follows Brick 
dwelling, front occupied by A. Foison <6 
Sons, floor-cloths and oil-cloths ; Geo. H. 
Butler, hair goods ; and Eugene Chapin, 
commission merchant. Granite block, 
Morse, Hammond & Co., hqsiery and 
gloves ; Stiles, Beale & Homer, wholesale 
clothing; S. Klores & Co., hats, caps and 
furs; Strueker Bros., hat and cap manu­
facturers; Wyman & Orklay, importers of 
goods and linens ; Ewing Wise & Fuller, 
linen and white goods; Rothwell, Lather, 
Pater, & Co., clothing; Mitchell, Green, 
and Steens, clothing. At this time, about 
10 o'clock, the flames burst from the top 
of a building on Arch-street, a dozen 
doors removed from Summer-street. Al­
most before the existence of the flames in 
this quarter was known they had. spread 
down through tho building and were 
bursting in a perfect torrent from all the 
windows in the front of the fancy-goods 
store of Hawley,.Foison & Martin. The 
fire spread to each side, enveloping the 
stores of Thomas Kelley & Co., D. M. 
Hodgdon, clothing merchant, Bros. 
Prierce <6 Co., Mince, Beal & Haokett, all 
ot which were quickly ablaze. At 10 o’­
clock the whole roof of the Everett block 
was a sheet of flame, sending high into 
the air a column of fire and smoke and 
lurid sparks. Having thus gained per­
fect control of the Everett block, the fire 
stretched its arms across the narrow 
Arch-street, and moved rapidly np to­
wards Washington-street, taking in the 
establishments of Geo. H. Laut, Brett & 
Co., wholesale clothing; F. Messenger 
& Co.; dry goods; Edgerton & Gilmain's 
dining rooms ; Chaffee & Whitney 
sewing silk ; Lee, Tweedy <6 Co., dry 
goods ; Lewis, Brown & Co., kid gloves ; 
More & Co., commission merchants ; 
Searcy, Foster & Bowman, agents of the 
Canton silk mills ; Kettle* Jones,commis­
sion merchants ; Price,Tuck & Co. .thread 
and trimmings ; Porter Bros, commission 
merchants; Nichols * Sons, imitation 
hair. At the opposite end of Summer- 
street, near the junction of Bedford-street, 
among the buildings destroyed were the 
following:—Heyer Bros., importers of 
fancy goods; Gilbert Lovejoy & Co., 
woolen, No. 192 ; John Cotter, hosiery, 
gloves, &c.. No. 102 Winthrop-square, 
the very centre of the great whole­
sale trade of the city, embracing some 
of the most costly mercantile buildings 
ever erected in this country, and occupied 
by such great firms as James MeBeebe 
& Co„ Stewart & Co^a Anderson, Heath 
& Co., and forty or fifty others, was be­
fore ten o’clock one mass of ruins. On 
Kingston-street, No. 14 was occupied by 
Jas Hatch & Co., commission merchants, 
the next were Nos. 16 and 18 occupied 
by Clark and Blodgett, commission mer­
chants, and Mellen & Goodwin. The 
other buildiugs on Kingston-street were 
dwelling houses, and were all destroyed. 
About 11 o’clock the scene in Lincoln, 
Essex, South, Federal, and other streets 
in that immediate neighbourhood was

one of the saddest sights of the night. 
Hundreds of men, women, and children 
were hurrying along laden with every 
variety pf household goods. Behind 
them were the roaring flames, lapping 
up their houses before they could get 
half or a quarter of their goods into the 
street. The fire extended on both sides 
of Linooln-street and Russia wharf, tak­
ing all the buildings. The wharf on the 
Hartford * Erie Railroad Co. was. burn­
ed, and the passenger stations of the 
Corporation on Broad street and Summer 
street were destroyed.

2:30 a. m. —Two buildings have been 
blown up at the south corner of Devon­
shire and Milk-streets, which it is hoped 
will stay the progess of the fire toward 
State-stree, and save the new unfinished 
Post-office building. Both sides of Haw­
ley-street and also Morton-place are 
now on fire. The fire in Franklin-street 
has now reached Washington-street.

All the splendid granite warehouses 
on Franklin-square, Winthrop-square, 
<W<i vicinity are burned, and fears are 
now entertained that the flames will 
sweep to State-street, if not still further 
north.

It is now confidently believed the flrp 
is under control.. The loss, if more 
buildings are burned, will not fall short 
of $200,000,000, ahd will perhaps exceed 
that figure by 850,000,000. The burned 
district is bounded by Summer, Federal, 
Broad, Central, Water, Washington, and 
Bedford streets.

LATER.
By Telegraph to Evening Mercury.

Boston, Nov. 10,10:30 p.m.—The fol­
lowing are the general boundaries of the 
conflagration : The whole length and 
both sides of Summer street, across 
Federal and nearly down to Drake’s 
wharf, and thence in nearly a direct line 
to Forthill, along Hamilton and Battery 
March to Kelby street as far as Lindell 
and Central streets, and from Milk to 
Summer, on Washington street. Within 
these boundaries, an area of nearly 70 
acres, every building is consumed. All 
the principal cities have proffered by 
telegraph sympathy and aid. The loss is 
now estimated at between eighty and 
ninety millions. Insurance at ten to 
twelve millions. A good many persons 
injured and several killed.

Boston, Nov. 11, 4:30 a.m.—The fir® • 
broke out with renewed vigor at abou* 
midnight, in almost the same spot where 
it first originated. It was caused by the 
explosion of gas in the buildings occupied 
by Storms <fc Co., on Summer street. The 
front walls of the building were blown 
into the street, and set fire to the store 
which extended back in Central Court. 
Froih Storm’s establishment the flames 
rapidly communicated to the extensive 
building on the corner of Summer and 
Washington streets, occupied by large 
jewellery ^dealers, and Wheeler & Wilson’s 
sewing-machine ware-rooms. In less 
than half an hour the magnificent block ' 
on the comer of Washington and Sunf- 
mer streets was doomed. About tint 
time two steam engines and horse car­
riages, with men enough to run them, ar­
rived from Manchester. The N. H. men 
were fresh and went to work with great

It was fortunate that steamers were on 
hand, for the water force at the Hydrants 
was very small.

The range of three story brick build­
ings lately occupied by Jordan & Marsh, 
but within a few days of being taken 
possession of by Crosby & Morse, who 
were to throw the whole into a grand 
store in connection with their Washington 
street establishment, took fire and was 
very soon in flames.

Down Summer street the flames crept 
along steadily, and at .two o’clock only 
one building remained between the fire 
and Hovey <fc Go’s building.

Boston, Nov. 11, 6 a.m.—The fire is 
under control, being kept in the block 
between Summer and Avon streets. The 
people begin to be relieved from the ter­
rible excitement of the uncertainty re­
garding the spread of the fire,

New York, Nov. 10.—All the Mayors 
of the principal cities through the coun­
try have called meetings of the citizens 
to take measures for the relief of the suf­
ferers by Boston fire.

New York, Nov. 8.—The Spectator says 
the disaster to the Inaurancë Companies 
does not warrant any apprehensions as to 
its consequencçs. The majority of the 
risks are believed to be in local companies 
and the aggregate is distributed among a 
very large number of offices. Thè ma­
jority of New York and other companies 
outside of Boston will withstand the 
shock. The Spectator's estimate of the 
insurance loss by the Boston fire will 
amount to $100,000,0(TO.

Hartford, Conn., Nov. 10.—The Boston 
fire causes great excitement, every Ineng 
ranee Company here will go through." 
January dividends will suffer great loss.

The Dominion Statutes, just issued, 
contain, in addition to the acts of the 
Canadian Parliament, the- following 
Imperial Statutes, yiz : The Merchant 
Shipping Act, 1871 ; an Act for au­
thorizing a guarantee of a loan to be 
raised by Canada for a payment in 
respect of the transfer of Rupert’s 
Land ; an Act to amend the law re­
lating to the legal condition of Aliens 
and British Subjects ; The Extraditipn 
Act of 1870; The Foreign Enlistment 
Act of 1870 ; an Act to amend the 
law relating to the taking of Oaths of 
Allegiance on Naturalization; The 
British North American Act. 1871 ; an 
Act for amending the law in certain 
cases in relation to Naturalization ; 
Order in Council respecting the Pro­
vince of British Columbia ; The 
Treaty of Washington.

At a Welland election meeting 
held at Clifton on Thursday evening 
last, the Hon Wm. MoDougall made 
another wonderful somersault over 
the heads of the electors, by declar­
ing himself a full-blown Conserva- * 
tive. What faith Willie will die in 
is beyond our ken.

At the Cornwall banquet, Dr. Ber- * 
gin, M. P., declared himself a staunch 
follower of Messrs. Mackenzie and 
Blake.


